in this state ; both in point of magnitude and power, as a monopoly affecting the interests of all classes. Monopolists are odions to an American public ; and our citizens seldom discriminate in their demnciation-classing all as alike in-jurious to the common weal ; but the philosophical observer of passing events, and carcluit thinker upon questions of poli-ical economy, is not carried away by popular catch-words, or deafered by noisy clamor; and while he freely admits the correctness of a general doctrine, can discover where its application admits of important modifications. We contend, and we think we have shown, that the establishment of this company, and its absorption of the steamboat property of California, was a great public benefit. [See Preface.] And for minute history of steamers Antelope, Senator, New World, Sorprise, Confidence, Wilson G. Hunt, Cornelia, J. Bragdon, He-en Heosley, &c., see is appropriate alpha-betical position, Directory Kegister.

California State Telegraph Co. W. B. Ransom superintendent, office 101 Merchant

- Capital stock of this company is \$300,000. Has two hundred and ten miles of wire in operation, and communicates with Sacramento, Marysville, Stockton and San Jose. H. W. Carpentier, President: W, B. Ransom, Gen'l Superintend-ent. Tariff-From San Francisco to Sacramento, first ten words or less, \$2; each five additional words or less, 75 cts. To Marysvills and Stockton, the same. To San Jose, \$1; additional 40 cts.
- Line commenced operation to San Jose Oct. 1st, 1853; wholly completed Oct. 25th, 1853.

California Chronicle newspaper, Wm. L. Newell proptr, office 95 Merchant

- propit, onnee 55 merchant The first number of this daily was issued on the 21st of No-vember, 1853. It was commenced by un association of gen-tlemen, and was published by them in the name of Finnk Soule & Co., who, outil a late date, presided over its edito-rial department. Ender Mr. Soule's charge, it was con-ducted as an independent journal upon all subjects; and, owing to the great care nsed in the character of miscellane-ous reading matter as well as the high standard of its edito-rial articles, it at onceprocured a large circulation, and was esteemed a worthy journal for the Fresidency, Mr. Newell hecame sole proprietor—Mr. Soule resigning his position. It is now conducted as a political journal, devoted to the prin-ciples of the Republicau party. ciples of the Republicau party
- Calish L. hats and caps, 81 Battery, res Old Custom House Block
- Calkins R. R. at 64 Cal

Calkins Milo, book-keeper, 241 Clay

Callaghan Daniel O. 182 Com'l

Callahan D. J. agent for Los Angelos wine, basement S. E. cor Cal and Sausome

Callahan James K. machinist, 79 Mont'y

Callaghan Michael, laborer, Mission Dolores

- Callaghan John, grocer, N. E. cor Folsom and Fifth
- Callalay Mrs. Ann, dwl Hunt, 3 doors E. of Third
- Callan T. Scotch and English ale, What Cheer House Bdg, Leidesdorff, res 30 Mont'y

- Calott O. S. sea captain, res with H. S. Bunker Calvary Church, Rev. W. A. Scott, (D. D.) pas-tor, N. s Bush bet Sansome and Mont'y
- tor, N. s Bush bet Sansome and Mont'y Services every Sunday at 11 A. M. and 7/2 F. M. Public lec-ture every Wednesday evening at 7/2 F. M. Sunday school every Sabbath at 1 F. M. H. F. Coon Superintendent. Present Officers-Elders Redick McKee, Stephen Franklin and H. P. Coon; Deacons-Jas. B. Roberts and Edward Magthrop; Board of Trustees-W. H. Dow, T. H. Selby, F. Henderson, J. L. N. Shepard, Frank Baker, E. C. Mc-Comb, J. B. Roberts, H. C. Beales and J. D. Thornton. The following sketch of the organization and establishment of the above church is from the peur of one of the members of the first Board of Trustees. In the years 1853 and 1854 the number of families having increased in the city, and having begun to regard this constry as their home, it was thought the time had arrived for eventing a large church edited in a metrical locations-function and establishment of prescher who, by his printer regularity. For this pur-pose, a letter was addressed to the Rev. W. A. Scott, D. D., then settled in New Orlens, requesting him to remove to this city, to aid in the formation of a new church and to be come its paster. Dr. Scott arrived in San Francisco on the 19th of May, 1854, and commenced his labora in Masical Hall, Bush street, on the Sunday following. Afterward, by

DIRECTORY. 31 polite invitation of the officers of the Unitarian Charch on stocktom street, (their pastor being absent) he presched in the charch. On the 17th of July 1854, a society was formed, adopting the mome small the 6'the "Calvary Presbyterian Church and or addechod' D'Frindico' 10 be connected with the order of the Church and Beer and Assembly of the United States. A constitution of a society was formed, adopting the mome small the first of the society of the connected with the order of the society of the connected with the order of the society of the society of the society of the states. A constitution was added, and a accordance, therewith, C.K. Garriers and added, and on the 9th of Messrs. J. B. Roberts, H. M. Hile, John Middleton, H. C. Beals, Benry M. Hale and Lucias bell, were che H. G. Beals and L. Bell, was also appointed, and on the 9th of angust, 1854, one ball of a 50-ara let on Bush Street was purchased for the sum of \$20,000, cnsb. On the 25th of the state month proposals from H. C. Brown were necepted to huid a church on said lot, in accordance with a plan fur-nished by L. R. Townsend. The building was finished in December following, and is in size-front 60 feet, depth 10fr feet, hight of the side walls from the surface of the ground 45 feet; with a foundation of seven feet in depth. Style of architecture, Limic Italian Corinitian. The pews in the anti floor are arranged as arcs of circles having the public for the recent, Whith is placed in an arched recess. Prom the the doir, The galleries will convendently sear from 1,000 to 1,200 persons. The gallery at a large well arranged and proparation of the science area of the ground the School and Library rooms, conveniently start from the thoir. In the rear of this gallery is a large well arranged and the sear about 55,000. On account of great re-verses, in which to place a fine organ. There is now in the school and Library rooms, conveniently start of the huiding is et apart in divisions, and used as Lett

Cambell D. hoiler-maker, brds at 13 Clementina

Cambey C. upholsterer, dwl Mission Dolores

- CAMPBELL & PRATT, (late of Oregon,) law-
- yers, N. W. cor Mont'y and Sac, 2d floor Campbell Alex. lawyer, firm of C. & P. res N. s Turk E. of Taylor
- Campbell A. C. lawyer, 102 Merchant 2d floor, res S. s Clementina het First and Second
- Campbell -----, 2d officer steamship Sierra Nevada
- Campbell Alex. brds at What Cheer House
- Campbell A. steward of steamer John L. Stephens, res Brooklyn Hotel
- Campbell Duncan, dwl Vallejo near Battery
- Campbell Ebenezer, brds Clay bet Dupont and Powell
- Campbell George, mcht, of Dickson, DeWolf & Co. dwl 182 Cal
- Campbell John, porter, at Dupuy, Foulkes & Co. res E. s Stockton near Cal
- Campbell Mrs. M. E. actress, at American Theater, dwl Railroad House
- Campbell Patrick, laborer in Mint, dwl S. E. cor Fourth and Louisa
- Campbell S. C. vocalist, San Francisco Hall
- Campbell Thompson, attorney at law, office 148 Mont'y
 - Campbell Wm. H. wire-worker, 108 Clay
 - Campbell Wm. carpenter, Jones bet Pine and Bush
 - Campbell Wm. wharfinger, dwl Vallejo bet Sansome and Mont'y

Cambrinas Brewery, E. Pfirtle prptr, 43 Battery

-, money-lender, office 110 Cal, 3d Camden -

floor